



**Supporting your fleet safety,  
efficiency and compliance**

**SUPPORT & WELFARE SERVICES**

<i>ORGANISATION</i>	<i>TELEPHONE NUMBER</i>	<i>WEBSITE</i>
Accident Compensation Corp (ACC)	0800 222 822	<a href="http://www.acc.co.nz">www.acc.co.nz</a>
Career Services	0800 601 301	<a href="http://www.careers.govt.nz">www.careers.govt.nz</a>
Oranga Tamariki (Ministry for Children)	0800 55 89 89	<a href="http://www.orangatamariki.govt.nz">www.orangatamariki.govt.nz</a>
Citizens Advice Bureau	0800 367 222	<a href="http://www.cab.org.nz">www.cab.org.nz</a>
Alcohol & Drug Support	0800 787 797	<a href="http://www.alcoholdrughelp.org.nz">www.alcoholdrughelp.org.nz</a>
English Language Academy	09 919 7695	<a href="http://www.ela.auckland.ac.nz">www.ela.auckland.ac.nz</a>
Women's Refuge	0800 REFUGE / 0800 733 843	<a href="http://www.womensrefuge.org.nz">www.womensrefuge.org.nz</a>
Inland Revenue (IRD)	0800 775 247 / 0800 257 777	<a href="http://www.ird.govt.nz">www.ird.govt.nz</a>
Waka Kotahi (NZ Transport Agency)	09 969 9800	<a href="http://www.nzta.govt.nz">www.nzta.govt.nz</a>
Primary ITO National Office	0800 208 020 04 801 9616	<a href="http://www.primaryito.ac.nz">www.primaryito.ac.nz</a>
New Zealand Qualifications Authority (NZQA)	0800 697 296	<a href="http://www.nzqa.govt.nz">www.nzqa.govt.nz</a>
NZ Police	105 - Non Emergency	<a href="http://www.police.govt.nz">www.police.govt.nz</a>
Te Pukenga (MITO)	0800 882 121	<a href="http://www.mito.org.nz">www.mito.org.nz</a>
Worksafe New Zealand (Occupational Health & Safety)	0800 030 040	<a href="http://www.worksafe.govt.nz">www.worksafe.govt.nz</a>
Tertiary Education Commission (TEC)	0800 601 301	<a href="http://www.tec.govt.nz">www.tec.govt.nz</a>
Victim Support	0800 842 846 to get help. 04 474 8862 - National Office	<a href="http://www.victimsupport.org.nz">www.victimsupport.org.nz</a>
Ministry of Health (Health Line)	0800 611 116	<a href="http://www.health.govt.nz">www.health.govt.nz</a>
Work & Income New Zealand (WINZ)	0800 559 009	<a href="http://www.workandincome.govt.nz">www.workandincome.govt.nz</a>
Lifeline	0800 543 354	<a href="http://www.mentalhealth.org.nz">www.mentalhealth.org.nz</a>
Youthline	0800 376 633 / Free text 234	<a href="http://www.youthline.co.nz">www.youthline.co.nz</a>